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co - oo OC commen, oe Ce 

Mr. Redlich. The purpose of today's deposition ie to take 

  

the testimony of Lyndal L. Shonsyfalt, special Agent with the. 

   vad ‘Federal Bureau of Investigation. . 

  

rr 

Mr. Shaneyfelt, you have previously testified in connection     
with the Commission proceedings on April 23 1964, and dane 12, 
  

' @ eT ee ’ 1964, is that correct? 2 °°. ee 
; 
t 

2 

  

TESTIMONY ‘OF LYNDAL L. SHANEYFELT 

Mr. Shanevfelt. That is correct. . ’ . 

Mr. Redlich. You still consider yourself under cath? | 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. yYes, I do. | oe mo 
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Mr. Redlich. You also appeared on one other occasion, is 

‘that correct, Mr. Shaneyfelt? . 

> Q Mr. Redlich. That is correct. . os 

‘Mr. Redlich. And that was the date when you testified in 

connection with the re-enactment that was conducted in Dallas? 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is correct. 

  

Mr. Redlich.. During your previous testimony, Mr. Shaneyfelt, 

you testified concerning the retouching which, according to your : 

testimony, had been performed on the photograph which has hereto- . 

fore been designated as Commission Exhibit No. 133A; is that , 

“4 correct? 
wee SD 

> a Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yes.    Hoan " (Exhibits 10, il, 12 and 13 (Shaneyfelt) were ‘marked gor 

| Q ident ification.) ¢ ; 

Mr. Redlich. I hand you now an exchange of correspondence 

- | CONMDENTAle 
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oo between the C. waission and Life B cosinky a which has been desig. : 

0 nated as Shaneyfelt Exhibits No. 8, 9, 20, 1 and 12, together 4 

with a photograph furnished to the Commission by Life Magazine . 

  

. Which- has been designated as Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13,3 and =r 

- ask you to review this correspondence. 

  

sor the record, Mr. Shaneyfelt, have you read this corres-_.. 
pondence? . | BO | 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yes, I have. . 2 , ce 

Mr. Redlich. This correspondence will show that ‘the - : i 

Commission advised Life Magazine of your prior testimony, and 

requested of Life Magazine the ) original photograph upon which the 

  

ml retouching was performed. 
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Does Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13 purport to be that original 

) © photograph, Mr. Shaneyfelt? 

, . Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yes, it doss. 

Mr. Re@lich. And Shaneyfelt Exhibit No.. 13 was forwarded 4 

oe — to you by the Commission for examination, was it not? ne Ai polit . oh tir~—Redlich. That jis correct. . : 

| Mr. Redlich. - The Commission asked you to examine that . 

photograph in order to describe in greater detail the actual re-. 

touching which was performed on that photograph preparatory to 

. publication, is that correct? : ee 
Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is right. a ae 

’ (Exhibit 14 (shaneyfolt) was marked for identification. 

  

© Mr. Redlich. I now hand you another exhibit which is 

 



  

  

designatea as Shaneyselt Exhibit No. us, ana ask you 1 to écs- “ 

  

, © Del cribe how it was made, and what it purports, to denonatrate? L 

   _ | Mee Shaneyfelt. Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 14 is a ‘char 
ee = ve S 

"that z prepared to illustrate the retouching that r found in my     examination of the Life > Magazine photograph which is Shaneyfelt 

Exhibit. No. 13. 
  

ie - 

This chart consists of three éifferent photographs. Photo- i 

graph A is a normal print of Comission Exhibit 1332. Photo- 

graph B and ¢C are photographs of the ‘Life Magazine picture, which i 

is Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13, made using special lighting technique 
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in order to portray the retouching that has been added to the 

Life Magazine photograph, Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13... boo te, o 

> oO Mr. Redlich, On each of these three photographs there 

appear a series of numbers starting with No. 1, and running con- 

secutively through No. ll, is that correct? 

E
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Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is correct. . 

  

Mr. Redlich. Can you describe the significance of these © 

numbers? 

: Mr. Shaneyfelt: The numbers with red arrows were placed 

on the photographs to point to apecific areas of retouching, 

and relate them to these same areas of the photograph Which ig 
t 

wt 

) mo . Commission Exhibit 133A. — . _ BO 

cotta - Mr. Redlféh. And as t understand it, just using as an. 

OQ example before I ask -you to go through all of the nunbers, using 

No. l as an example, the arrow next to No. 1 in photograph A of 

  

  
wap oe



  

          

~ wmegnmpeee 8 
Shaneyfelt ‘cinibit No. 14, points tot stock of the rifle” 
as it appeared in the picture which has heretofore been desig- 

nated as Exhibit No. 133A. 

  

” The arrow next to No. 1 in phot ograph B of shaneyfolt ows 

  

Exhibit No. 14 points to the same spot on the stock of ‘the rifle 

“and points to a specific indication of retouching which 7 you will 

subsequently describe? 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is correct. ° 

* 

7 

3 

; 
£ 

Mr. Redlich. And the arrow next to No. 1 in photograph No. 

C of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 14 points to the same spot on the 

rifle; namely, the stock, and is placed here in order to in- : 

dicate in more specific detail the type and manner of retouching i 

which was done at this particular location? 

Mc. Shaneyfelt. That is correct. 

Mr. Redlich. Now, starting with No. 1 and going through | 

No. 11, would you describe the points on the picture and the type | 

of retouching which was performed? | 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yes. ; 

Point No. 1 on all photograph A, B and C, points to the _ 

stock of the rifle, particularly the top area of the stock running 

from the butt of the rifle to the breech. 

. On photograph A this No. 1 area is 3 rather indistinct but 

2,7 shows that the rifle stock runs in a straight line from the bate 

up about two-thirds of the way to the breech, where it curves 

down around a highlight that is clearly visible on Sm photograph
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O 

| 28 a dark area which is an area of retouching that is on ‘the 

  

C- 

A of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 14. re curves around ‘that ‘Righe 

ee; 4 

  

light and then recurves up to the breech. : 

_:in this same general area of No. 1 of photograph.B, there 

  

photograph which is Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13, ‘that runs. from 
  

the putt of ‘the rifle all the way to the breech without ; any curve, 

or recurve around the highlight. 

The highlight is “still present on this photograph. However, 

the Yetouching line runs straight past and as a straight line 

of retouching and does not follow the actual configuration of 

the rifle stock in that area. 

Mr. Redlich. Just so the record is completely clear on ; 

this, Mz. Shaneyfelt, the retouching marks Which appear in 

pictures B and C of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 14, are the retouch- 

ing marks which appear on the photograph furnished to the 

Commission by Life Magazine and which has been designated as 

Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13? 
oo 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is correct. The retouching does not 

eppear as prominent in the Life Magazine photograph, which is 

Commission Exhibit No. 13, as Sioraete in the photographs B.and 

C of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 14, because photographs B and C were 

made with special lighting to bring out this retouching, but they 

oe BG neverthéless, the points of retouching are nevertheless, 

there on the Life Magazine photograph. 

Mr. Redlich. And photographs B and C of Shaneyfelt Exhibit 

 



          

. el: Mr. Redlich. . Will you continue? 

  
. . - 7 

No. 14 wera LC. aly made from the e phot ugh wh which is ‘Shaneyzo1e 

Exhibit No. 13? Se bw ni web gs 
ur. ShancySelt. That is correct. 

  

Mr. Shaneyfeltc. Photograph C of Shaneyfe lt Exhibit No. 

(14 shows at point 1, which is ‘the area of the upper edge of the _ 

stock of the rifle, Siew this. straight ‘line retouching going 

directly from the ‘bute to the breech without a recurve, and not 

in conformity’ with the actual contour (of the stock of the | rifle 

in that area. 

Points Ko. 2 in all photographs A, B and C, point to the 

telescopic sight of the rifle, In photograph B retouching is 

shown around this point No. 2’ where retouching has been added to 

enhance the detail around the rifle scope. This is also shown 

clearly as retouching at point 2 in photograph c. 

Point No. 3 in photographs A, B and C, in Shaneyfelt Exhibit 

No. 14, refers to the area along the top of the rifle beyond the 

breech just above Oswald's left hand. There is a retouching Line 

that runs from Oswald's hand to the point where the gun protrudes 

past his ; Shoulder. This is clear in photograph B and C at point 

No. 3. 

’ Photograph A at point 3 shows how the photograph appears in 

that area on Commission Exhibit 133A; 

Point No. 4 refers to the xtouching along the lower edge 

of the right arm of Oswald, and that area No. 4 of photographs 

 



   
3B and c clearly chow this retouching along the ease’ of the’ wee 

  

F   

  

O oe elbow and a large spot just below the élbow where a shadow be. 

   

sae vee ib gic weds OR ‘even, two fence posts has been removed in order to show ‘the ae      7 ‘contour of the elbow in better detail. 

Point No. 5 refers to the shoulder area of | the Photographs, _ : 
A, B and c in Shaneyfelt & Exhibit No. 14. the photograph a, 7 

point 5, shows the shoulder as it is in Commission Exhibit 133, 

and point § in photographs B and Cc * Shows the retouching along 
te fae 5 a wee ; “Oswald's right shoulder. . 

Point No. 6 in photographs A, B and c refers to the right 

side of Oswald's neck ana chin area, and point 6 in photographs | 

B and C clearly shows the retouching along SSS the right 
) OQ side of Oswald's neck, and around his chin and some slight re- 

touching into, slightly into, his cheeks. . 

Point No. 7 in photographs A, Band C, shows the area of 

the left side of Oswald's head where retouching has been added 7 

to the Life Magazine photograph, Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13 a 

_ Mr. Redlich. May I “interrupt you there. You said where . 

retouching has been added to the Life photograph. Did you 1 mean 

where it -- did you mean that or did you mean that the Life) 

_ Photograph as published contained this retouching? gett 
Pale 

) _ > Mx. Shaneyfelt. 2 moan that the Life photograph as pub- 
~ oo Mished contains the xetouching. That the wtouching has been 

QO ; added 

mo, Point 7 refers to the retouching along the left side of 

    

prior to publication. — 

 



  

        

: --oswatd's head, to the left ot—the-—viewessi=ciamem Of his head 
“ as the viewer looks at the picture. This is an area ‘that has 

of Oswald's right thigh Where retouching has been added to de- ; 

3 : 
= 

Oswald's neh <n the hair area, and dis Stearly visible as Fen, 
touching in the Photographs B and c at point 7. 

lo ep Point 8 refers to an area of background to the tight c 

hoRh 

  

“been air brushed in order to lighten ‘the background s 50 ‘that the cE 
Getail of the Photograph in that area will be better. Lo 7 

Point No. 9 in photographs A, B and C of Shaneyfelt Exhibit | 
No. 14, shows an area directly below the rifle butt to the side 

crease the darkness of the shadow between two fence posts in i 

that area. 

This is evident in area 9 of Photographs B and. c. “tt is 

more clearly shown in 9c. 

Point No. 10 in the three photographs on Shaneyfelt Exhibit 

No. 14 shows the retouching between the thighs of Oswald. Photo- 
graph A shows quite a dark area between the thighs, and this has 
been. eliminated by retouching Jip 168 .and 10C, and the retouching 

a : clearly shows in loc, . 

“Likewise, there is a dark shadow along the Hishe—sl ee 

    

    

: eo ae sare oS 
ssa side of Oswald's left knee 

~ that has been eliminated by retouching or softened by retouch- 

ing, and this Fetouching shows in Exhibit.B and ¢C az point He 

‘This represents the primary or outstanding areas of re=- 

touching that I found “from an examination of the Life Magazine | 
x 

Te
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photograph, which is Shaneyfelt Exhi spit No. 13.7 

  

Mr. Redlich. Mr. Shaneyfelt. when you, discussed this 
ener, «! ~ 

  

-_Bhotograph in your prior testimony, you expressed your opinion 

to the effect that the mtouching which was done preparat cory to 

the > publication o£ the Photograph o on 1 the cover of Life Magazine 
eo 

was ‘normal and customary. | 7 

On the basis of your detailed examinat ion’ of the retouch- 

ing made from the photograph as submitted to the Commission Py 

_ ‘Like Magazine, would you now care to state your opinion as to. 

whether this is customary and normal retouching. in connection 

with the publication of a photograph? 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yes. It is my opinion, based on my exami- 

nation of the photograrh, Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 13, that all of 

the retouching that I found on this photograph I would consider 

- to be normal, routine retouching that is a normal part of the 

  

published in Life Magazine, it was your opinion that this photo-_ 

reproduction process. 

Mr. Redlich. In your prior testimony, you stated that on _ 

the basis of your examination of the photograph which had been 

graph published in Life Magazine was the same photograph which 

has heretofore been designated as Commission Exhibit No. 133A; 

© 

ws with the retouching that you have Gescribed. an 

Now, today, on the basis of your dotailed examination of 

this retouching, is it still your opinion that the photograph 

Which appeared on the cover of Life Magazine is a retouched 

. SONEDEe— a 
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, "photograph aCe the Photograph watch has n-cetofore “been : dosig- ~ 

. nated as » Commission Exhibit No. ia3ar : 

  

“fleation.) 

the ewsweek /photograpl was Antroduced into 

: “having compared | the Newsweek correspondence ‘and your prior. 

  

ts Leet Aue ay Uke    

   

  

_ Mr. Redlich. Mr. ‘shaneygelt,, 2 now hand ‘you an 1 exchange of 

‘correspondence between’ the Comission and Newsweek, incorporated, oe 
“es. 

the publishers - ‘Of Rewaveo Magazine, which is: ‘marked ‘Shaneyfelt i 

Exhibits 15 and 16, and ack you if You have had. an  epportunity 
  to review this exchange of correspondence? 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. ‘Yes, I have. a cS ne Co 
¥ 

Mr. Redlich. The record will show that in prior testimony 

appearing on page 414 of Volume 7 ‘of the hearings of the 

Commission, you testified concerning the retouching which haa 

been performed on this photograph prior to its publication in | 

Newsweek Magazine. oe ‘ Se ow: 2 Co 

ZI may add that during the course of pase imony 

evidence as Shaneyfelt 

Exhibit No. 5.0. es a oe . . 
.* 

Having reviewed the corregpondence Between the ‘Commission 

and Newsweek, . ‘Incorporated, z ask yo whether you have anything 

to add to or any testimony Which you would ike: to correct - 
2 Nn 

= + 
. Spe = - ~ =i 

“testimonye J US sya ee . 2 oO a . ere, . “ .- . . 
Mr. Shaneyfelt. -Wo, I have nothing to add or nothing to



      -fxhibits 17, 1g and ag (ehanoytere) + 

  

iin -- 

" identification.) oa te ae pes oe ys we ae a 
     

Mr. Redlich. Mr. Shaneyfelt. I now r hand you a letter from 
a i 

“ot a “ the New York ‘Times addressed to Mrs a Lee Rankin, which has 

ap . been marked as Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 7, ‘and also hand you a 

photograph furnished by. the New York Times which has ‘been desig- 

oe nated as Shaneyfelt. Exhibit: No.. ‘13; ‘and some printed material 

designated as Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 19, ‘also furnished by the 

  

New York Times, which is a caption, and other. ‘Sescriptive material : 

concerning this photograph as used by ‘the New York ‘Times when 

) OQ. the photograph was published. - mo I a atte 

I also wish to point out for the record that théeANew rosie 

Times Photograph has previously een designated as shangyfelt 

Exhibit No. 6 and was discussed by you ‘on. pages 416 and 417 of 

Volume 7 of the hearings of this ‘Commission. Pag 8 oo 

Have you had an opportunity ¢ to. review this etter ‘from the 

  

Lf ” we a : % 
‘ry. + . whe 

  

_ New York Times to Mr. Rankin? © mat 

| Mr. Shaneyfelt, Yes, I have. _ : 

Mr. Redlich. Do you find that the letter from the new York 

Times is consistent with the testimony you have previously 

aa given concerning the retouching which was perforned by the New 

York Times peers tory to the publication of this Photograph? 

Me shea bt I do. me oo wae : . ns 

    

 



      

° Z this photograph? oe ae : he PA a A 

es fina the correspondence and Photograph to be entirely consistent 

es Ruhibit Ro. 133A in connection with ehis request of the oe 

    

  

ft COND a AL : ot 
: " 2 - 7 Mr. ReC_ he” is there "anything ale yea would ike to te ‘ 

ow. oe, wth t wae ag) woe et 
' add to or correct in. ‘your ‘previous testimony in ‘connection with 

-o% 

   
ao os acre 

    Me. Shaneyfelt. No, I hava nothing to ‘ada or correct. = 
moe ee 

  

  

with my previous testimony. Lt ene et : as a - a 2 = ; 
Mr. Redlich. And through ann of your ‘exanination of the . 

retouching that was performed on Commission Bxnibit, on the 

. Photograph which has been dosignated as as Comission Exhibit No. 

133A, you are ‘still of the epinton that all of the pictures which 

_ have been published and which you have. identitica, were copies 

Are
 Be
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of Commission Exhibit No. 1332, with the etcuching performed 

as s you ‘have heretofore described? . ee 

  

Mr. Shaneyfelt. That is corréct. - 7 ~ s - 

Mr. Redlich. Mr. Shaneyfelt, the record ‘of the testimony 

before this Commission wit, show that in Commission Exhibit No. . . 
_ 133A Lee Harvey Oswald appears, to be holding two newspapers... no 
" ghe Commission asked the rer, dia at not, to examine oso 
Commission Exhibit Ho. 133A in order to ‘determine ‘the exact . _ . 

: issues of the publications which appear in the right hand of Lee © 

Harvey Oswald in Commission Exhibit Wo. 133A, is that correct? 

Mr, Shaneyfelt. That ie right. . B ok. a ne o _ c “ a - 

ae | Mr. Rediich. Bid you perform the examination of Commission 
ST eae 

Comission? =. Ee - 

: . vy ae 

. -. . .. CONMBDENHAL 

 



     

  

Mr. Shaneyfelt. Yea, I aia. | vo . 

0 ces - ' (Exhibits 20, 22 and 22 ‘ananoyeote) were marked for! 

ee Adenti fication.) 

Mr. Redlich. At this ‘time, z would ‘Like | to Anteoduce into 

  

the record a copy of ‘The Militant, Which has _ been designates as- ce ee ee 
; 

Shaneyfelt Exhibit Noe 20, and a copy of The Worker, which has ! 

been designated hs Shanayfelt maint No. 22, 3 copy of.a letter 

  

dated June 29, 1964 from Jb. Bayar Hoover, Director of the 1 BBE, 

es me to Mr. 3. Lee Rankin, ‘which is a ‘@iscussion of the results of 

‘your investigation in connaction with these two > piiblications; 

  

and Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22. 

, a ' ZI ask you to describe at this ‘time by making reference to 

> OQ the exhibits which I have heretofore designated, the results of 

your investigation concerning the question of the specific issues : 

of the two publications held by ‘Lee Harvey Oswald in ‘Comission . 

Exhibit No. 133A? 4 7 1. we at . . 
po | Mr. Shaneyfelt. . Shaneyfelt Exhibit ‘No. 22 is a chart that, 

I made 2» to better illustrate: the xesuite of my examination, * 

  

and it consists of three photographs, lettered A, B and C. The 

center photograph, being photograph A, is an enlargnenent of 

- the newspapers being held by Oswald in Commission Exhibit Hoe: 

(133A, By an examination of this eniarged photogreph, z fina 

  

at is possible to see the headlines and certain portions of the 
I (S) — the two papers being held, one of them being The 

we Militant, and one of them the Worker. - : a ne on



ee BEL. | 

  

2 - ootatie co copies of both of these papers for. an extendea 
O oot “period of tne, and went through, then and found that The! we See 

    

ee 10, afi has been marked as s Shaneyfelt 1 Exhibit } No. 20, conforms 

  

to the copy of The Militant’ being hela by Oswald” in picture 2 AL 

  

i. ot Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. a 

  

eof ot . . - . 
. freee Set 

Picture c of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22. fa a ‘photograph © of 

3 

i 

i 
z 

the headlines of that issue of pret paper. coh wr 

In examining this material r found that The Militant” 

  

portion, printed on the apper right hand partion Of. the page, . 

  

. is in the same location as ain the photograph A of Oswald hota- - 
ate. 

ing the papers, as it is in the copy of The Militant which is 

. Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 2000 9 7 We gs 

In addition, the general configuration of the headlines 
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in the center column which ‘read “Miss, “, abbreviation for . * 

Mississippi, “racists shoot down a rights worker", tose head- - 

_ tines are not readable in the photograph of the ‘newspaper ‘Deing ° 

hela by Oswald, ‘but the general configuration of the + type is the 
i 

. : at : - : oo mh ™ : 

f mo, ° same. - oe oe : . . : eof nh, a + ‘rs nO : : . 4 
uo 

There is a photograph of Bertram Powers reproduced in the 

second column near the top of. The Militant for Monday, March 
. a eee 1963, which is Shaneyfelt Exhibit Wo. 20. i ah yo - 

- 
The top of this photograph is visible in the sane location 

wot: “y — - 

and has the same characteristics in the newspaper being ‘hela by 

, Oswald in photograph A of Shaneyfelt Bxnibit Ho. 22; : 
my 

. cat . . Pooh eet, tat . : . : . wo ° ame bee - . re CONDI e - 
iad wae = . wee no 

  

 



  

  

Mr. Redlich. Before passing to the other publication, aia 

QO oe oo you ‘find that, in your examination of the jomeooSythe prior 
we an 

. FE, ate Sle, 

  

. _igsues of, Tho Militant, that there was considerable variation .    a . “an the typography of the. publication? | oo : - 
\, 

Mr. ‘Shaneyfelt. ‘Yes, = found the name lock for the oe woe { 
  

Pr Militant: did not always appear, in the upper right ‘hand corner. 

It was sometimes’ in the left. | Sometimes the | headlines : ran - a 

across the top of the name block and there was great variety in 
Ma 

Pe acta o, liege Sie Shaye 4 Ait oa ao the typography of the ‘headlines of the papers.” a 

Mr. Redlich.. ‘Do you recall the period | of time of the co . 

  

ep issues that you examined? oo 7 ae nn: pore = 

bo _. Mr. Shaneyfelt;, _ Approximately one year. -~ 

  

’ OQ " - Me. Redlich. One year prior to what date? 0” - 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. Prior to Novenber . : : 
a 

Mr. Redlich. Would you say it was a perio’ - -. 

oo - - - Mr. Shaneyfelt. End of Novenber. L : 

a | Mr. Redlich. ~-epproxinately November 1962 to ‘November | : 7 

1963? ee OS 
i 

< 7 ot w * os oe - : 8 - 

Me. Shaneyfelt. Yes, SEES ore November, 

1963. : 

    

_Mr. Redlich. And it. is your opinion that based opon an *, 

-  @xamination of those issues and these photographs that the ‘issue 

~ | which appears 4n Commission Exhibit ‘Ho. asa is the issue of _ 

  

March 1l, 1963? re : 
Mc. Shaneyfelt. ‘What is correct. PRA 

’ aa oe 7h ie 

» . 
_ 

 



  

ee  Spowppmg. csc ea 
oe oo me In eneCsamination of the other kn wepaper se held by Oswald 

in Commission Exhibit asa, z reviewod Assues of the We Worker ° 7 

a ~ . for approximate ly one year from Rovenbor issues of 1962 ‘through 

° ro -- all of the November issues for 1963, and found that thé March     . 24, 1963 issue of The Worker, which is Volune 28, Wo. 14, 

ee - matches the newspaper being held bal ‘Oswata in Comission Bandit 

No. 133A. ee 2 “. Le ; - we . we * pe: fe . » ee Pa ‘ee 

  

- . Again, the enlarged photograph of this newspaper in’ photo- i 

graph A of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22, ‘Shows, some of the type of 

. ‘the s headlines and the block of the title “The Worker". 

  

B photograph ‘of Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22 shows this same i 

area of the headline of ‘the March 24, 1963 issue of The Worker. 

3 
) a The headline of that newspaper, which~<ts, which has ‘been 

! OC designated as, Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22 is “War Hogs Fight At 

TrX Piane Prosit rough". . . 7 

'In the photograph A of Oswald holding the paper on shaneytoit 

Exhibit No. 22, you can clearly see The Worker and you can Lea! 

“clearly see the mat TFX"..which is a “part of the headline, and the 

  

bottom of the “w" of the word * obbre, and based on these _ ~ . 

characteristics, it is my opinion that» Kee newspapers being held — 

by Oswald in Conmission Exhibit 133A is the March 24, 1963 issue 

of The Worker Stim witch is the same : 

“ desue as Shanoyfelt Exhibit No. 21. — ; Lg sete tS 
oe mo wt, welds ee ee ES ae : *e 

“ 

ore “Me Redlich. Referring now, ne. Shancyfelt, to the letter 

   

. © - Which has been designated as shaneyfeit Exhibit Bo. 22, this . 

  

 



      

. oO 

mu As I understand it, you did not, take ‘part. ‘in, the “Lnveati- 

' gation which led to that aspect of the letter which has been 

c 

     
_ designated as Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 22? — a ws 

  

Mr. Shaneyfalt. That is correct. what {nvestigation was 

- done by Agents in our Dallas and other field offices. a _ | ; 

Mr. Redlich.. I would Like to read into the record at this 

time the following paragiaph from the. letter Which has been. . 

designated as Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 222 ) . 

“It has been determined that the March 24, 1963 issue of 

D
e
n
n
e
n
 
Q
R
 

*The Worker’ was mailed on March 21, 1963 by second class mail. 

It was also determined that the March 11, 1963 issue of “the 

Militant® was mailed on March 7 1963 by second class mail.- 

Representatives of the ve 8, Post Offica in New york City have 

advised that the above newspapers transmitted by second class 
‘ 

mail would take. from six to seven days to arrive in Dallas, ‘Texas, 

under ordinary delivery conditions." ce . 

‘The record will show that during the course of her testinony, 

Mrs. Marina Oswald identified Commi.sai, on Exhibit No. 2 as a 

photograph which she believed: to have been taken by hex husband 

_din connection with his planning for the attack on Major General 

IS
 
e
e
 

Donut Manes vce 
“Bawin A. Walker, which occurred on April 10, 1963. 

wa
ne
s 

i fhe record will also’ show that investigation haa estab- 

lished that Commission Exhibit No. 2 is a photograrh of an 

 



  

alley ronnie ching the house jo Sonesta datker : through which 

oO - ears are able to drive into the parking lot of a church ‘adjacent e 
. em ete me ee ee o to General Walker's house. ne : - oe vw 

        : : -: 4 has also been established in prior investigation that ) 

_ __- at the photograph, is the driveway of General Walker's house. ee. 

the driveway running off this alley to the left, as one looks 

Investigation has ‘also established the ‘approximate date on 

which this. photograph was taken by reference to the construction 
| 

work being performed on the faise budding Sppearing 3 in the back- 
Sar eons 

set "ground of this photograph. “ 
af 

Mr. Shaneyfelt, the Commission asked the FBI to examine — 

  

this photograph for ‘the additional’ purpose of determining, if 

. possible, the camera -which was used to take the photograph.” 

> Q Did you perform this invebtigation for the EBI? 

Mr. Shaneyfelt. ves, Idids- 

- (Exhibit 23 (shaneyfelt) was marked for identification.) 

Mr. Redlich. I introduce. into the record at this time an 

exhibit designated as Shaneyfelt Exhibit Ho. 23, consisting of - 

m
y
e
 

ce
ce
 
e
e
e
 

ate 
ce 

two photographs, and. I ask you to describe the photographs and~ 

. the results of. your investigation undertaken pursuant to the 

Commission's request. : : 8 | 

Mr. seneyene Hebets ene No. 23 consists of two * 

os > . ~ photographs, A and B. Photograph A is an enlargement of “. - - 

os ~T@ommission Exhibit No. 2 which 48 the photograph of the “alley in 

Ls ©) back of the Walker residence. ‘ 

a
e
 . 

 


